Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Zimny, Joanna (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Jacob Fisher

Cc: Marissa Joy Fisher; *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Vacant Building Assessment

Mr. Fisher,

Not a problem, | will schedule you for a tax assessment hearing on Tuesday June 8 via phone between 9 and 11:00 am.
Please let me know the best number to reach you on that date. We can call in whoever you would like, so if more than
one person would like to participate we just need names/contact numbers.

Thanks,
Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310

15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 612-266-8515

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov

From: Jacob Fisher <jcfisher@reality-overwritten.net>

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 3:00 PM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Marissa Joy Fisher <mjoyfisher@sbcglobal.net>

Subject: Re: Vacant Building Assessment

Hello,

| would like to schedule a hearing as an assessment for an unpaid vacant building fee is being proposed on our property
at 1803 Margaret St. We closed on Dec 4, 2020, and moved in on Dec 7. At closing all applicable assessments were paid,
and there was no indication of any future vacant building registration fees. I've attached the documentation showing

this.

Thanks,



Jack Fisher



